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MAYOR LINDA GORTON SALLY HAMILTON 

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER 

 

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton 

 Urban County Council Members 

FROM: Heather Lyons, Mayor’s Office 

CC: Tyler Scott, Chief of Staff 

DATE:  June 16, 2025 

SUBJECT: Amend Agreement with LexArts for Cultural Master Plan 

 

Authorization to:  Amend the original contract with LexArts, resolution 309-2023, for completion of the 
Cultural Master Plan. 

Why are you requesting?  LexArts has requested additional time to complete the Cultural Master 
Plan.   

 
Department needs this action completed because:   LexArts’ original contract has expired, and 
so an Amendment has been drafted to provide LexArts with additional time to complete the 
Cultural Master Plan.  The Amendment will extend the contract until August 30, 2025.    

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?   There is no cost to this budget year. 

Are the funds budgeted?  N/A 

 
Account number:   N/A 

File Number:  0624-25 

Director/Commissioner: Lyons/Scott 


